ANDREA OSMAR

Designer & Developer

EXPERIENCE

Enjoy Your Home - UI/UX Designer

March 2022 - June 2022

Creating a new UI design for Enjoy Your Home. Including: user research, competetive analysis, experience mapping, user flows, user interviews, user testing, wireframing.

Sogeti - Designer & Developer consultant

May 2021 - Present

I attended Sogetis traineeprogram in May 2021 and have been working fulltime as a consultant since then. I act mentor and coach to the new participants of the traineeprogram

Projects at Sogeti:

Yaytrade February - June 2022

Maintain their current webshop as well as develop and design their future new brand shop. Agile Scrum method

Saint-Gobain December 2021 - February 2022

Development of a Proof-of-Concept eCommerce. Front-end in Svelte. Agile Kanban method

Mälardalstrafik November - December 2021

Develop and test for accessibility before launch of the new ticket app. Built with Flutter, testing with TalkBack on Android and VoiceOver on iOS

Ikea September - November 2021

Development of a Proof-of-Concept Flutter app. Agile Kanban method

Sandvik June - September 2021

Development of a chatbot

Created in DialogFlow, Google Cloud, Microsoft Azure, Microsoft Bot Framework composer.

Agile Kanban method

DataTjej - Event Manager

April 2021 - April 2022

DataTjej is a non-profit association for women and non-binaries who study or work in IT.

My role at DataTjej was to plan, organize and execute the large conference & banquet.

CONTACT

(+46) 733 31 46 70 andrea88@live.se Stockholm, Sweden andreaos<u>mar.com</u>



ABOUT ME

Hi there, I am a colorful creative frontend developer and designer. I decided to shift my focus from code to design and started my journey by studying UX/UI design at Experience Haus.

I am not afraid to take responsibility and take on new challenges. I enjoy working in a team where I can learn from others as well as share my own knowledge and experiences.

In my spare time, I volunteer with the association DataTjej, and act as a code coach at Tjejer Kodar to inspire and engage more women to seek into the IT industry.

ANDREA OSMAR

Designer & Developer

EXPERIENCE

Redmind - Front-end Developer Intern

March 2021- May 2021

Internship to gain some hands-on experience on a live product. Redmind assigned me to the company Mapping Industries, where I worked on developing the mobile app. Front-end in React Native and Typescript.

Scandic Group & Meeting - Sales Agent

August 2019 - February 2021

Starting up Scandic's new sales office in Stockholm where we handle all of the Scandic hotels in Sweden. Working strongly with sales goals, customer service, prospecting and closing deals.

Haymarket - Event & Conference Manager

March 2017 - February 2021

Responsible for the entire conference and event department at the luxury hotel, managing the operation, economy of the department as well as recruiting and coaching my staff.

Planning, coordinating and executing all sorts of events, from daily conferences to banquet dinners and big parties.

CERTIFICATE

Microsoft Azure Developer Accociate - AZ-204

Certificate on the way:

CPACC - Certified Professional in Accessibility Core Competencies WAS - Web Accessibility Specialist

VOLUNTEER

Tjejer Kodar - Code Coach Technigo - Code Coach #AddHer - Event Planner DataTjej - Event Planner

TECH

- · Figma · Jira · Wireframing ·
- · Typography · User testing · Flutter ·
- · React · Svelte · Next.js · CSS ·
- · Web Accessibility · HTML ·



EDUCATION

Experience Haus - UX/UI Design

March 2022 - June 2022

Remote design course studying: Figma, wirefreaming, typography, user research, user flows, experience/empathy mapping, prototyping, usability testing

Technigo - Front-end developer

August 2020 - February 2021 Remote developer program studying: Html, Css, JavaScript, React, Typography, Api's, Redux, Node, UI design, Git

Derby University & Swiss Hotel & Management School

2016 - 2017

Marketing, Strategic Management, Economics, Sustainable Events Management, MICE & logistics, Event Experience Management

International Hospitality Management

2014 - 2016

Business administration and entrepreneurship, Marketing & Sales, Economics, Events Management, Digital communication, HR, Security, <u>Revenue</u>